

Appendix 4

Online Resources

This appendix includes all the websites listed in the manual. We have attempted to make it as comprehensive as possible but we can not guarantee that it is absolutely complete. Also, website addresses change over time. It is highly recommended that if you find a website that is no longer available you attempt to search around the main page to see if there is another link. For instance, if you are attempting to find a webpage on the Ministry of Forests website (<http://www.for.gov.bc.ca/mof/maps>) and it seems to not exist, simply focus on the main page of the Ministry of Forests (<http://www.for.gov.bc.ca>) and follow links to get to the information you need.

Archives, Museums, Libraries and Online Databases

Anglican Church Archives

<http://aabc.bc.ca/aabc/anglican.html>

Archaeological Research Institute Arizona State University – Archnet

<http://archnet.asu.edu>

Bancroft Library

<http://bancroft.berkeley.edu>

BC Archives

<http://www.bcarchives.gov.bc.ca/index.htm>

BC Archival Info Network

<http://aabc.bc.ca/aabc/bcaul.html>

BC Courthouse Library Society

<http://www.bccls.bc.ca>

BC History Internet (BC related history links)

<http://www.freenet.victoria.bc.ca/Resources/bchistory.html>

BC Museums Association

<http://www.museumsassn.bc.ca/>

BC Studies Index

http://www.bcstudies.com/cumulative_index/search.html

Bellingham Public Library

<http://www.bellinghampubliclibrary.org>

British Library

<http://www.bl.uk/collections/oes/oescanadian.html>

Canadian Archival Information Network

<http://www.archivescanada.ca/index2.html>

Canada's Digital Collections (misc sites)

<http://collections.ic.gc.ca/E/subject.asp>

Canadian Directory of First Nations, Métis and Inuit Library Collections (links)

<http://library.usask.ca/native/directory/english/index.html>

Canadian Heritage Information Network

<http://www.chin.gc.ca/English/index.html>

Canadian Library Gateway

<http://www.collectionscanada.ca/gateway/index-e.html>

Canadian Museum of Civilization (links to library and archives on site)

<http://www.civilization.ca/indexe.asp>

Canadian Native Law Cases

<http://library.usask.ca/native/cnlch.html>

Canadian Pacific Archives

<http://www.cprheritage.com>

Center for Pacific Northwest Studies

<http://www.acadweb.wvu.edu/cpnws>

Champlain Society Digital Collection

<http://eir.library.utoronto.ca/champlain/search.cfm>

City of Vancouver Archives

<http://www.city.vancouver.bc.ca/ctyclerk/archives>

Early Canadiana Online

<http://www.canadiana.org/eco/english/index.html>

First Nations Periodical Index

<http://www.lights.com/sifc>

Glenbow Archives

<http://www.glenbow.org/archives.htm>

Hudson's Bay Company Archives

<http://www.gov.mb.ca/chc/archives/hbca>

Library and Archives Canada

<http://www.collectionscanada.ca>

National Archives ArchiviaNet

http://www.collectionscanada.ca/02/0201_e.html

National Archives and Records Administration USA

<http://www.archives.gov/facilities/wa/seattle.html>

National Museum of the American Indian

<http://www.nmai.si.edu>

Native Residential Schools in Canada - A Selective Bibliography

<http://www.collectionscanada.ca/2/35/index-e.html>

Museum of Archaeology and Ethnology, Simon Fraser University

<http://www.sfu.ca/archaeology/museum/index.html>

Museum of Anthropology, University of British Columbia

<http://www.moa.ubc.ca>

Okanagan University College Library

<http://www.ouc.bc.ca/library>

Online Resources for Canadian Heritage

http://www.civilization.ca/orch/www00_e.html

Our Roots (local histories)

<http://www.ourroots.ca>

Outlook Online (municipal and post-secondary library catalogues)

<http://bcuc-agent.auto-graphics.com/agent/login.asp?cid=bcuc&lid=bcrc>

Provincial Archives of Alberta

<http://www.cd.gov.ab.ca>

Public Records Office, UK

<http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk>

Royal BC Museum

<http://www.royalbcmuseum.bc.ca>



Simon Fraser University W.A.C. Bennett Library (links to Map collection)
<http://www.lib.sfu.ca>

Smithsonian Institution
<http://www.nmnh.si.edu/naa>

Secwepemc Museum and Archives
<http://www.secwepemc.org/museum.html>

Theses Canada Portal
<http://www.collectionscanada.ca/thesescanada>

Union of BC Indian Chiefs – Our Homes are Bleeding
<http://www.ubcic.bc.ca/resources/ourhomesare>

Union of BC Indian Chiefs – Research Department
<http://www.ubcic.bc.ca/department/research.htm>

Union of BC Indian Chiefs – Resource Centre Catalogue
<http://ubcic.andornot.com>

Union of BC Indian Chiefs – Resource Centre RG 10 Database
<http://rg10.andornot.com>

University of British Columbia (links to Special Collections, main and law libraries)
<http://www.library.ubc.ca/>

University of British Columbia – Guide to Microform Collections
<http://www.library.ubc.ca/micset/hist.html>

University of Northern British Columbia Geoffrey R. Weller Library
<http://library.unbc.ca>

University of Victoria Libraries Gateway
<http://gateway.uvic.ca/index.html>

University of Washington Libraries
<http://www.lib.washington.edu>

Vancouver Public Library Special Collections
<http://www.vpl.vancouver.bc.ca/branches/LibrarySquare/spe/home.html>

Western Washington University
<http://www.library.wvu.edu/>

XÁ:YTEM Longhouse Interpretive Centre
<http://www.xaytem.museum.bc.ca/>

Fishing

Aboriginal Fisheries Initiatives - UBC Fisheries Centre
<http://www.fisheries.ubc.ca/aborig>

British Columbia Fishery Commission Report, 1892
<http://www.ourroots.ca/e/toc.asp?id=2323>

Department of Fisheries and Oceans Canada
<http://www.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/index.htm>

Fisheries and Oceans datasets links (links to various departmental resources)
http://www-heb.pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/maps/themesdata_e.htm#MWLAP

Fish Info BC - Ministry of Sustainable Resource Management
<http://www.bcfisheries.gov.bc.ca/fishinv/fishinfobc.html>

Land, Fish, and Law: The Legal Geography of Indian Reserves and Native Fisheries in British Columbia, 1850-192. Harris, Douglas
<http://faculty.law.ubc.ca/harris/thesis.htm>

Forestry

BC Ministry of Forests E-Publications
http://www.for.gov.bc.ca/HFD/library/lib_pub.htm

BC Ministry of Forests Annual Reports
<http://www.for.gov.bc.ca/HFD/Pubs/Docs/Mr/Annual/annualrpt.htm>

Forestry Acronyms
<http://www.for.gov.bc.ca/hfd/library/documents/acronyms>

Forest Region and District Map
<http://www.for.gov.bc.ca/mof/maps/regdis>

Forestry Terms
<http://www.for.gov.bc.ca/hfd/library/documents/glossary>

Ministry of Forests Library Catalogue
<http://www.library.for.gov.bc.ca/#focus>

Tenure Background Paper, West Coast Environmental Law, October 1999
<http://www.wcel.org/wcelpub/1999/13015.html>



Genealogy

BC Genealogical Society
<http://www.bcgs.ca>

British Columbia GenWeb
<http://www.rootsweb.com/~canbc>

Canadian Genealogy and History
<http://www.islandnet.com/~jveinot/cghl/cghl.html>

Canadian Genealogy Centre
<http://www.genealogy.gc.ca>

Center for Life Stories Preservation
<http://www.storypreservation.com/home.html>

Cloverdale Library Genealogical Collection Orientations
<http://www.spl.surrey.bc.ca/Programs+and+Services/Genealogy/default.htm>

Congress of Aboriginal Peoples Links to Native Genealogy Sites
<http://www.abo-peoples.org/NativeLinks/GenealogyLinks.html>

Family Tree Magazine (Genealogical Research)
<http://www.familytreemagazine.com/>

Government Websites

BC Archaeological Site Data Request Form - 2004 (online form for requesting site information)
<http://srmwww.gov.bc.ca/arch/forms/datarequest.htm>

BC Digital Gazetteer (email contact for free gazetteer)
<http://srmwww.gov.bc.ca/bcnames/gaz.html>

BC Hydro and Power Authority Library
<http://www.bchydro.com/ard>

BC Land and Title Survey Authority (links to Survey General Division and Land Titles)
<http://www.ltsa.ca>

BC Legislature
<http://www.leg.bc.ca>

BC Legislative Library
<http://www.llbc.leg.bc.ca>

BC Ministry of Community, Aboriginal and Women's Services
<http://www.gov.bc.ca/mcaws>

BC Orders in Council (from 1997 to current)
<http://www.qp.gov.bc.ca/statreg/oic>

BC Ministry of Transportation
<http://www.th.gov.bc.ca>

BC Ministry of Transportation – Information Privacy and Records Branch
http://www.th.gov.bc.ca/mot_org/foi/foihome.htm

Canada Gazette
<http://canadagazette.gc.ca>

Crown Land Information (Tantalis GATOR - Crown Grants, plans, field books)
<https://tantalis.clrs.gov.bc.ca>

Geological Survey of Canada
http://gsc.nrcan.gc.ca/org/vancouver/index_e.php

Government of Canada Digital Collections
<http://collections.ic.gc.ca>

Industry Canada
<http://www.ic.gc.ca>

Land and Resource Registries Portal
<http://srmwww.gov.bc.ca/sstu/portal>

Land and Water British Columbia Inc.
<http://www.lwbc.bc.ca>

Land Information BC
http://www.gov.bc.ca/bvprd/bc/keyInitiativeHome.do?action=landInfoBCUser&navId=NAV_ID_province

Ministry of Sustainable Resource Management
<http://srmwww.gov.bc.ca>

Ministry of Sustainable Resource Management - Archaeology
<http://srmwww.gov.bc.ca/arch>

Ministry of Sustainable Resource Management – BC Geographical Names
<http://srmwww.gov.bc.ca/bcnames>



Ministry of Sustainable Resource Management – Crown Land Registry
<http://srmwww.gov.bc.ca/clrs>

Ministry of Sustainable Resources - Remote Access Archaeological Data
<http://srmwww.gov.bc.ca/arch/RAADintro.html>

National Air Photo Library
<http://airphotos.nrcan.gc.ca/>

Natural Resources Canada (NRCan)
<http://www.nrcan-rncan.gc.ca/>

Parks Canada
<http://www.pch.gc.ca>

Parliament of Canada
<http://www.parl.gc.ca>

Privy Council Office
<http://www.pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Indian Affairs

Annual Reports
<http://www.collectionscanada.ca/indianaffairs/index-e.html>

First Nations Profiles
http://pse2-esd2.ainc-inac.gc.ca/FNProfiles/FNProfiles_home.htm

Indian Act
<http://laws.justice.gc.ca/en/I-5/index.html>

Indian and Northern Affairs Canada
<http://www.ainc-inac.gc.ca/>

Indian and Northern Affairs Canada – Services
http://www.ainc-inac.gc.ca/esd/index_e.html

Indian Affairs and Northern Affairs Canada – Treaty Guide
http://www.ainc-inac.gc.ca/pr/trts/hti/site/guindex_e.html

Indian Land Registry System
<http://pse3-esd3.ainc-inac.gc.ca/ILRS>

Photo library
http://www.ainc-inac.gc.ca/bc/capital/english/pdf/apl_e.pdf

Royal Commission on Aboriginal Peoples, 1996
http://www.ainc-inac.gc.ca/ch/rcap/index_e.html

Specific Claims Branch
http://www.ainc-inac.gc.ca/ps/clm/scbul_e.html

Legal Resources

Bill Henderson's "Aboriginal Law and Legislation online" website
<http://www.bloorstreet.com/300block/ablawleg.htm>

Canadian Native Law Cases, Native Law Centre, University of Saskatchewan
<http://library.usask.ca/native/cnlch.html>

Continuing Legal Education Society of BC
<http://www.cle.bc.ca/cle>

Courts of British Columbia
<http://www.courts.gov.bc.ca>

Federal Court of Canada
http://www.fct-cf.gc.ca/index_e.html

First Nations Research Guide
<http://www.law-lib.utoronto.ca/resguide/aborig.htm>

Privy Council Orders in Council
<http://www.pco-bcp.gc.ca/oic-ddc>

Revised Statutes of British Columbia
<http://www.qp.gov.bc.ca/statreg>

Revised Statutes of Canada
<http://laws.justice.gc.ca/en/index.html>

Supreme Court of Canada
<http://www.scc-csc.gc.ca>

Mining

BC Ministry of Energy and Mines
<http://www.em.gov.bc.ca>

BC Minister of Energy and Mines - Annual Reports
http://www.em.gov.bc.ca/Mining/Geosurv/Publications/catalog/cat_arpts.htm



BC Minister of Energy and Mines - Mineral Statistics
<http://www.em.gov.bc.ca/Mining/MiningStats/default.htm>

Mining Division's Gold Commissioner Office
<http://www.em.gov.bc.ca/Mining/Titles/TitlesSearch/gold.htm>

Mapping

Aboriginal Mapping Network
<http://www.nativemaps.org>

Atlas of Canada
<http://atlas.gc.ca/site/english/index.html>

BC Mapper
http://webmap.em.gov.bc.ca/mapplace/minpot/bc_mapper.cfm

BC Ministry of Energy and Mines Map Place
<http://www.em.gov.bc.ca/Mining/Geosurv/MapPlace>

Centre for Topographical Info
<http://maps.nrcan.gc.ca>

Eastern Topographics
<http://www.etopo.com>

Geographic Names of Canada
<http://geonames.nrcan.gc.ca>

Inforain
<http://www.inforain.org/maparchive>

Land Data BC
<http://www.landdata.gov.bc.ca>

Management of Survey Control Operations and Tasks – Ministry of Sustainable Resource Management
<http://mascot.gdbc.gov.bc.ca/mascot>

National Map Collection- Library and Archives Canada
http://www.collectionscanada.ca/archivianet/020154_e.html

Natural Resources Canada (NRCan) Legal Surveys Division
<http://www.lsd.nrcan.gc.ca>

NRCan Gazetteer Map Service
<http://atlas.gc.ca/site/english/dataservices/gazetteer.html>

NTS map index
<http://www.em.gov.bc.ca/Mining/Geosurv/Minfile/products/providx.htm>

Online Cadastre
<http://srmwww.gov.bc.ca/sgb/IMF/index.html>

Societies and organizations

American Philosophical Society
<http://www.amphilsoc.org/library>

Assembly of First Nations
<http://www.afn.ca>

Archaeological Society of British Columbia
<http://www.asbc.bc.ca>

BC Association of Consulting Archaeologists
<http://www.bcapca.bc.ca>

Canadian Archaeological Association
<http://www.canadianarchaeology.com/>

First Nations Development Institute – First Peoples Worldwide
<http://www.firstpeoples.org>

Society for American Archaeology
<http://www.saa.org>

Union of British Columbia Indian Chiefs
<http://www.ubcic.bc.ca>

West Coast Environmental Law
<http://www.wcel.org>

Water

BC Ministry of Water, Land and Air Protection
<http://www.gov.bc.ca/wlap>

Land and Water BC Inc.
<http://www.lwbc.bc.ca>



Water Licence Queries

http://www.elp.gov.bc.ca:8000/pls/wtrwhse/water_licences.input

Other

Aboriginal Canada Portal

<http://www.aboriginalcanada.gc.ca>

Anthropological Index Online

<http://aio.anthropology.org.uk/aio/AIO.html>

First Nations Languages of British Columbia

<http://www.ydli.org/fnlgsbc.htm>

Human Relations Area Files

<http://www.yale.edu/hraf>

Prince of Wales, Northern Heritage Centre, *Researchers Oral Traditions Manual*.

<http://pwnhc.learnnet.nt.ca/research/otm/otrman.htm>

